
From: John Golland 
Sent: 31 July 2019 10:36
To: General
Cc: Nick Hartley
Subject: Moorgate Leas Farm, Fire Pond Planning Application - App. No. NYM/2019/0481/FL
 
FOR THE ATTENTION OF MRS H. SAUNDERS
 
Dear Madam,
 
I refer to your recent email dated 26 July 2019 for the above proposed works.
 
Please find attached drawing number FP6 showing typical cross sections of the fire pond.
 
I trust the attached information satisfies your query. 
 
 

m.barnes
Stamp



150003000 3000

30
40

10002 4998

250x100 concrete found.

Liner (rubber), underliner (geotextile) combination mat.

9.370 75

30
40

31
90

9.3706.180 bed level

9.220 water level 

TYPICAL LONG CROSS SECTION 

TYPICAL WIDTH CROSS SECTION 

6.180 bed level

9.220 water level 

Liner blanket to be trapped 
1350

Existing Retaining wall

Existing retaining wall

75

75

(typical)

Date

Revision/Issue
No.

CONTRACT No.

DATE.

CLIENT.

TITLE.

PROJECT.

DRAWING No.

DRAWN BY

SCALE.

REV.

NOTES:

Planning Permission SubmissionA 31.07.19

PROPOSED ROASTERY AND OFFICES

FIRE POND - CROSS SECTIONS

MOORGATE LEAS FARM

30.07.2019

FP6 A

1:75

NOTE : BANK/WORKFORCE PROTECTION (i.e. sheet piling ) TO BE    
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